



# City of Aurora

2nd Floor Council  
Chambers  
44 E Downer Place  
Aurora, IL 60507

## Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Wednesday

June 16, 2021

7:00 PM

---

**THIS PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE VIEWABLE VIA  
REMOTE ACCESS ONLINE AT:**

**[www.aurora-il.org](http://www.aurora-il.org) or [www.facebook.org/cityofaurorail](https://www.facebook.org/cityofaurorail)**

**TO JOIN THIS MEETING FOR PURPOSES OF PUBLIC COMMENT VIA TELEPHONE:**

**PHONE NUMBER: +1 312 626 6799**

**MEETING ID: 879 3324 3702**

**THOSE WISHING TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT MUST PRE-REGISTER WITH THE ZONING AND PLANNING DIVISION NO LATER THAN 3:00 P.M. ON JUNE 16, 2021 – VIA EMAIL: [COAPLANNING@AURORA.IL.US](mailto:COAPLANNING@AURORA.IL.US) OR VOICE MAIL (630) 256-3080. SPEAKERS MUST PROVIDE THEIR NAME, TELEPHONE NUMBER FROM WHICH THE MEETING WILL BE ACCESSED, AND TOPIC OF THEIR COMMENT. THE PUBLIC IS ADVISED THAT ALL TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND PARTICIPANT NAMES MAY BE VISIBLE TO THE PUBLIC.**

### **CALL TO ORDER**

*Chairman Pilmer called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and stated the following:*

*On June 26, 2020, the Governor of Illinois issued a statewide disaster declaration related to public health concerns. As head of this body, I have determined that an in-person meeting or a meeting otherwise conducted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act is neither practical nor prudent because of the disaster. This meeting will be conducted by Internet teleconference without the physical presence of a quorum. Prior to the commencement of this meeting, all members of this body were verified and can see and hear one another.*

*I further find that the physical presence of members of the public is not feasible at this meeting due to the disaster, and more specifically, the practical difficulties associated with accommodating the public in an accessible hygienic location that allows for appropriate social distancing. Alternative arrangements have been made to allow the public to contemporaneously hear all discussion and roll call votes live on the City's official website, on Facebook, and via Zoom teleconference. Notice of these arrangements have been given in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. The public may address this body consistent with the rules previously adopted and recorded and as adapted by Mayoral order.*

*Edward Sieben, Executive Secretary, is physically present at our regular meeting location as those terms are defined by Resolution R20-124.*

*All votes shall be conducted by roll call and a verbatim record of this meeting shall be made and maintained in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.*

**ROLL CALL**

*The following Commission members were present: Chairman Pilmer, Mr. Bhatia, Mr. Cameron, Mr. Elsbree, Mr. Gonzales, Mrs. Owusu-Safo and Ms. Tidwell. Mrs. Anderson and Mr. Chambers called in and excused themselves from the meeting.*

**OTHERS PRESENT**

*The following staff members were present: Mr. Sieben, Mr. Broadwell, and Mr. Sodaro.*

*Others Present: Vernon LaVia (149 S. 4th Street, Aurora), Todd Roberts (MeritCorp), Lorrie Nimgern (VCA Aurora Animal Hospital), and Richard Renschen (MD Architects).*

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

**21-0425**

Approval of the Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on June 2, 2021.

**A motion was made by Ms. Tidwell, seconded by Mr. Elsbree, that the minutes be approved and filed. The motion carried.**

**PUBLIC COMMENT**

*Chairman Pilmer said if you are here for an item that does not appear on the agenda as a public hearing and you wish to speak to the Commission, we can give you 3 minutes to do so.*

*No one registered to speak to the Commission.*

**AGENDA**

**21-0337**

An Ordinance Amending Chapter 49 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Aurora, by Modifying the Zoning Map Attached Thereto by Rezoning the Property Located at 632 South Ohio Street from B-3, Business and Wholesale District to R-2, One Family Dwelling District (Vernon LaVia - 21-0337 / AU26/4-21.130-Rz - SB - Ward 3) (PUBLIC HEARING)

*Chairman Pilmer said and just to note that this was continued from the June 2nd meeting to allow for additional public testimony. Official notification has been provided and at this point no one has registered to speak before the Commission. Therefore, I will close the public hearing and turn it back to staff for their recommendation.*

*Mr. Broadwell said staff would recommend conditional approval of an Ordinance amending Chapter 49 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Aurora, by modifying the*

Zoning Map attached thereto by rezoning the property located at 632 S. Ohio Street from B-3 Business and Wholesale District to R-2 One Family Dwelling District with the following condition:

1. That the structure's existing accessory dwelling unit may continue to be utilized as an in-law suite and shall not be rented to any individuals other than a family member.

MOTION OF CONDITIONAL APPROVAL WAS MADE BY: Mr. Cameron

MOTION SECONDED BY: Ms. Tidwell

AYES: Mr. Bhatia, Mr. Cameron, Mr. Elsbree, Mr. Gonzales, Mrs. Owusu-Safo, Ms. Tidwell

NAYS: None

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Is the proposal in accordance with all applicable official physical development policies and other related official plans and policies of the City of Aurora?

Ms. Tidwell said yes, it is.

2. Does the proposal represent the logical establishment and/or consistent extension of the requested classification in consideration of the existing land uses, existing zoning classifications, and essential character of the general area of the property in question?

Mr. Cameron said yes, it is.

3. Is the proposal consistent with a desirable trend of development in the general area of the property in question, occurring since the property in question was placed in its present zoning classification, desirability being defined as the trend's consistency with applicable official physical development policies and other related official plans and policies of the City of Aurora?

Mr. Cameron said it is a downzoning, therefore, it is more desirable for the area.

4. Will the rezoning permit uses which are more suitable than uses permitted under the existing zoning classification?

Mrs. Owusu-Safo said I think the requested zoning is more applicable for the proposed use, or the current use.

5. Is the rezoning a consistent extension of the existing land uses, existing zoning classification and essential character of the general area?

Mrs. Owusu-Safo said yes, it is consistent.

Mr. Broadwell said this will next be heard at the Building, Zoning and Economic Development Committee meeting on Wednesday, June 23rd at 4:00 on the 5th floor of City Hall, Conference Room B.

**A motion was made by Mr. Cameron, seconded by Ms. Tidwell, that this agenda item be Forwarded to the Building, Zoning, and Economic Development Committee, on the agenda for 6/23/2021. The motion carried.**

Use Planned Development, to change the underlying zoning district for a portion of the property from R-1(C) One family Dwelling District to O(C) Office District located west of Hankes Road, south of Galena Boulevard, east of Blackberry Creek, and north of Raven Drive (VCA Aurora Animal Hospital - 21-0362 / SG24/2-21.112-CU/Rz/Fsd/Fpn - JS - Ward 5) (PUBLIC HEARING)

*See Attachment for Items 21-0362, 21-0364 and 21-0365.*

**A motion was made by Mr. Cameron, seconded by Mrs. Owusu-Safo, that this agenda item be Forwarded to the Building, Zoning, and Economic Development Committee, on the agenda for 6/23/2021. The motion carried.**

**21-0364**

A Resolution Approving the Final Plat for the property located at 2600 West Galena Boulevard (VCA Aurora Animal Hospital - 21-0364 / SG24/2-21.112-CU/Rz/Fsd/Fpn - JS - Ward 5)

*See Attachment for Items 21-0362, 21-0364 and 21-0365.*

**A motion was made by Mr. Elsbree, seconded by Mrs. Owusu-Safo, that this agenda item be Forwarded to the Building, Zoning, and Economic Development Committee, on the agenda for 6/23/2021. The motion carried.**

**21-0365**

A Resolution approving a Final Plan for the property located at 2600 West Galena Boulevard for an Animal Hospital (2720) Use (VCA Aurora Animal Hospital - 21-0365 / SG24/2-21.112-CU/Rz/Fsd/Fpn - JS - Ward 5)

*See Attachment for Items 21-0362, 21-0364 and 21-0365.*

**A motion was made by Ms. Tidwell, seconded by Mr. Elsbree, that this agenda item be Forwarded to the Building, Zoning, and Economic Development Committee, on the agenda for 6/23/2021. The motion carried.**

**Attachment for Items 21-0362, 21-0364 and 21-0365:**

*21-0362 An Ordinance approving a Plan Description Revision to the Conditional Use Planned Development to change the underlying zoning district for a portion of the property from R-1© One Family Dwelling District to O© Office District located west of Hankes Road, south of Galena Boulevard, east of Blackberry Creek and north of Raven Drive (VCA Aurora Animal Hospital – 21-0362 / SG24/2-21.112-CU/Rz/Fsd/Fpn – JS – Ward 5) (PUBLIC HEARING)*

*Mr. Sodaro said the subject property is currently zoned R-1(C) One Family Dwelling District with a Conditional Use for a Planned Development. The property is already developed as an office use. Give me one second and I will share my screen for you. This is the Aurora Animal Hospital. It is currently split into 2 parcels down the middle. One is zoned R-1(C) and the other one is zoned O(C) per the Plan Description. This Ordinance is meant to modify the Plan Description and remove any recommendation or any mention of residential from the Description. Originally it was zoned this way as there was supposed to be a small residential subdivision down on the southern part of the site. However, with the construction of a home on Hankes Road it was no longer feasible to do that without displacing people, so they are just formalizing that it will not*

*be developed as residential.*

*Mr. Sieben said Jake, if I could just clarify. What you see on the screen is not accurate. The R-1 zoning is about the southern, I believe it's 5.2 acres of the site, so Jake if you could move your arrow kind of left to right where that line is. It is just south of the building and parking lot, so that southern area is actually the R-1 area. Everything north of that line is actually zoned office. The reason it shows this way is because with our GIS it matches a parcel, so the zoning district is different than the parcel. The area that we are rezoning tonight would be that southern 1/3 of the campus and it would bring that R-1 zoning of the southern 1/3 into the O Office zoning of the rest of the campus to allow for their expansion. So just to clarify.*

*Mr. Sodaro said as Ed also clarified, this entire area will now be zoned for O Office use as opposed to any portion being zoned for residential. Also within this plan, is the Final Plat. As you saw, the parcels are currently split up, the zoning lots are currently split up dividing the VCA Animal Hospital in half. Obviously, that is not case there. There are not 2 separate buildings. It is 1 building on 2 different lots. The Petitioners are formalizing that and making it 1 large lot for the entire property. The main reason all of this is being done is for the approval of a Final Plan. As you can see, we have a roughly 16,000 square foot building addition to the southeastern part of the property. The current building is not enough for the services that the Aurora Animal Hospital provides, as well as future uses that I believe the Petitioners will be kind of able to go into a little bit more detail of later. Also within this proposal is a large expansion of the parking lot. They currently have roughly 125 spaces. They will be going up to 205 spaces with this current proposal. We are aware that this property borders residential. We do have them complying with the 50 foot setback to the residential and per the landscape plan there is a buffer area with berming and several trees to mitigate any light concerns or any sort of interference of the main primary use of the lot. We do have a photometric plan as well. We have received many calls from the neighbors. We don't have anyone with us tonight to discuss it, but there were some concerns raised about lighting. This is actually a much better way to display the information with a rendering. It shows an artist's depiction of what the proposed lighting will look like. There were concerns from the public about the lighting of the signs, but obviously that's not going to extend too far south beyond the vacant part of the property, and it won't be affecting the southeastern part of the property. I believe that I have covered everything that I was looking to cover. If you have any questions of staff...*

*Mr. Sieben said Jake, can you go back to the Final Plan for a second? Jake, could you point out that grey line, the dashed line? That's the actual zoning line. Where Jake is doing his hand across, south of that line it is R-1, so that's the area south of that that we are rezoning to Office. That's to allow some of that expansion of the parking and then they are also expanding also the detention at the west end. You can see the majority of that area will just remain in grass like it is now adjacent to many of the homes.*

*Ms. Tidwell said Jake could you go back to that. Could you just use your cursor and show where the northernmost house is on the east side?*

*Mr. Sodaro said so this is the northernmost house on the east part along Hankes Road that you can see where I'm circling.*

*Chairman Pilmer said Jake, can you clarify, the berm is new then, correct?*

*Mr. Sodaro said yes, there will be new berming installed along with 24 evergreen trees along this area as well.*

*Chairman Pilmer said and the height, any idea of the height?*

*Mr. Sodaro said I don't know the height off hand. That might be something that the Petitioner would be able to answer.*

*Chairman Pilmer said any additional questions of staff?*

*Mr. Cameron said what's the allowable buildable footage on the remainder of the site that's not developed at this point in time? Has there been any of those calculations done for future impact on both those houses that are backing up against from the east end and also from the south?*

*Mr. Sodaro said we are waiting on the Final Engineering for the submittal and that is a contingent we will be putting on the Final Plan and Plat for the review of the Final Engineering, but I do believe there are some issues with detention and potentially wetlands on the property, so I wouldn't be able to speak to what the overall buildable portion of this will be.*

*Mr. Sieben said Mr. Cameron, with the Final Plan, the city would be approving what you see. Any expansion in the future would have to come back for approval of a Final Plan Revision.*

*Mr. Cameron said right, I understand that, but I just was wondering what the potential future impositions of the building and development might be on that site. I realize it is dependent upon Engineering.*

*Mr. Sieben said we could maybe let the Petitioner speak to that.*

*Mr. Cameron said the Petitioner might want to speak to that please.*

*Chairman Pilmer said any additional questions of staff? Hearing none, at this time we're going to ask the Petitioners to come forward. I notice that there are 4 representatives that have registered to potentially speak. Those that are registered on behalf of the Petitioner, I will swear you in virtually.*

*The Petitioners were sworn in.*

*My name is Todd Roberts with MeritCorp. I'm the Civil Engineer for the project. Here with me this evening is Richard Renschen, who is the architect for the project, with MV Architects. Also, Lorrie Nimsgern, who is the Senior Regional VP with VCA. I think staff did a pretty good job of presenting what we are proposing here this evening. I can speak to a few of the questions that you had, one in particular with regard to the proposed berm area. The trees that are being placed in that area will be 6 feet high at the time of planting. They are evergreen trees and, of course, they will grow to a similar height. If you are familiar with the area around Hankes, the whole east property line is bermed and has evergreen trees in it, so it will grow into that same type of screening that you see there along the west side of Hankes, so it will be a nice screening for the residents that will be east of the proposed parking area. The other question that was brought up is with regard to the development in the area that we are rezoning. Would it be possible for me to share my screen or Jake can you share your screen again?*

*Mr. Sieben said you can try. I'm not sure if you can Todd.*

*Mr. Roberts said I'll give it a shot.*

*Mr. Sieben said okay, we've got it.*

*Mr. Roberts said the floodplain in this area is this dashed line that you are seeing here and kind of wraps around here and comes back up in here and through this area here, so the only portions that are out of the floodplain in that area is this area right here and this happens to be a ridge as well. So this is floodplain, that's floodplain, this is upland and this is upland. There are no future plans currently to expand into this area, but of course, if any expansion was to be done in that area we would have to address the floodplain in those areas as well. We can certainly have the other two folks that are on the line here with me this evening do a short presentation on the operations at the facility here and what will be involved with the new expansion, what kind of services they will be providing and also a quick run through on the building itself if that is helpful.*

*Chairman Pilmer said I think that would be helpful to the Commission. If you have a few minutes to cover that, that would be great.*

*Mr. Roberts said Lorrie, would you kind of go over operations at the facility and what the new facility will bring to the city?*

*Ms. Nimsgern said sure, thank you for having me speak. There are a few things that would happen with the expansion. First, something that is brand new for the facility, is we would add physical rehabilitation. The hospital would be able to add an underwater treadmill and a therapy area for dogs that are recovering, not a pool, but just an underwater treadmill, recovering from surgical and neurological issues. We already have a doctor that's certified in that. The ICU would be moved more in the center of the building instead of the outer wall and it would be expanded. Right now, there are so many large dogs that need housing. We need to have the best environment for them and so we need some larger runs, some extra large runs built with quiet wards. We've ended up getting some extremely critical pets in the facility. They just need a quieter area and more room, especially when they are immobile and flat out. We are also going to move the surgery and add a sterile corridor and some bigger surgery rooms, so that is going to be in part of the addition. One nice thing that hopefully is nice for the city is the mobile MRI trailer is going to be moved inside, which all of you living Illinois like I do know that it has never been the most pleasant running pets out to the trailer outside. So that won't be out in the parking lot anymore. That will be brought inside and be part of our CT area. Those are the primary things. We are also adding a conference room just because we have more doctors then can fit in the conference room now for their morning rounds to discuss patient care. We are adding more restrooms because the staff has grown quite a bit, and a larger breakroom for the staff. Those are the primary things. I may have missed some little areas or something like that, but that's the highlights. That's probably what I would say is primary.*

*Chairman Pilmer said thank you.*

*Mr. Roberts said Richard, is there anything you want to add about the facility itself?*

*Mr. Renschenn said I'd just like to say that as far as the architecture of the building,*

we are basically adding another linear wing that matches the existing building, so we are not coming in and doing something completely different. The architecture will be the same. We have an outdoor dog walk area that's encompassed within that, so that will be virtually unseen by any of the neighbors. I think Lorrie gave a good description of the operations of what's going to happen there.

Mr. Roberts said just a few other things regarding the site plan. We will be utilizing the existing points of ingress and egress to the site. There are two driveways along Hankes Road. One is a one-way entrance and the other is a one-way exit. The other driveway is off of Galena Boulevard and that's a two-way entrance and exit. The existing parking area that's north of the building is just going to be slightly reconfigured and expanded. There is going to be a new drop-off area to the front of the building. As you can see, the other proposed parking area is along the front of the building where the handicap parking is and on the east side of the building that we previously discussed. I'd be happy to answer any other questions that this Commission may have with regard to the site plan.

Mr. Cameron said I have a question. You said on the trees on the berm that they will be planted at 6 foot height and I didn't really catch what the full growth is. Are they 12 feet or 18 feet?

Mr. Roberts said they are probably going to be in that 20 foot plus range, similar to what's out there currently.

Mr. Cameron said okay. Then we talked about the berm, but we still never got a figure on the height of that berm.

Mr. Roberts said the berm height is, I believe, 4 feet high.

Mr. Cameron said so you have basically 4 foot with a gap at 5 to 6 foot. Will that block the line of sight from the parking lot and car headlamps? What works in that area? Four foot is not really all that high.

Mr. Roberts said certainly the berm would capture all the headlamps that are pointed in the direction of the residential areas and most cars are not taller than 5 feet, except for pickup trucks that would extend up higher than that, but they are generally less than 7 feet because they do fit in parking garages. I think it would do a very nice job of screening both the vehicles, the lights and also noise.

Mr. Cameron said the noise is questionable. What is the change, or the expected change, in head count for the facility between non-addition and the addition?

Ms. Nimsgern said so additional staff that we would need to hire is probably another 30 employees would be my best guess. It's the employees who park over there. They work pretty long shifts. The clients that are coming and going would still be in the front where they are now. It would be more the staff that's parking along there. Of course, our night staff tries to park as close to the building as possible for safety reasons. I would imagine probably a good 30 employees for sure.

Mr. Cameron said and that's in relation to current count.

Ms. Nimsgern said in addition to. We have about 170 employees. Of course, we are open 24 hours. They work the different shifts. I could easily see it going from 170 employees to a good 200.



*Mr. Cameron said thank you.*

*Chairman Pilmer said but just to clarify, I think the additional parking you are adding, the spaces you are adding, a good portion of that would be on the Raven side and for employees.*

*Ms. Nimsgern said correct. The clients wouldn't be parking there. They would need to stay in the front area or right at the emergency entrance.*

*Chairman Pilmer said any additional questions of the Petitioner? Thank you. This is a public hearing. We did have one individual registered to speak before the Commission. I'm not certain if they want to speak at this time. If they are in the audience and would like to speak, they may do so at this time. It doesn't appear they are here, so at this point we will close the public hearing and turn it back to staff for a recommendation.*

*Mr. Sodaro said before the recommendation, staff would like to just briefly go over the Findings of Fact that are required for Conditional Use petitions. One, the establishment, maintenance or operation of this Conditional Use will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health. Two, the Conditional Use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the surrounding area. Three, the establishment of the Conditional Use will not impede the normal and orderly development of the surrounding property as there is no further room for development at this time. Four, the necessary utilities, access roads and drainage have been provided to this location already. Five, the proposal takes adequate measures to minimize traffic to public streets, as there is no proposed increase to the amount of access points on the property. Six, the Conditional Use conforms to all necessary and applicable regulations for the district it is located in. Staff would recommend approval of the Ordinance approving a Plan Description Revision to the Conditional Use Planned Development, to change the underlying zoning district for a portion of the property from R-1(C) One family Dwelling District to O(C) Office District located west of Hanks Road, south of Galena Boulevard, east of Blackberry Creek, and north of Raven Drive.*

*Mr. Cameron said I have an additional question of staff. Jake, is the city happy with both the height and plantings on that berm? Is that 4 foot adequate?*

*Mr. Sieben said Mr. Cameron, we did work with the consultants. As Todd can confirm, at our first DST meeting we wanted that berm, which is on Hanks, wrapped around and then on the west side of those lots, so we do feel it is sufficient with the multiple evergreen trees, which is the majority of what's being planted. We feel that they will cover what you had gone over and then with the additional growth it will match what's to the north.*

*Mr. Cameron said okay. I just wanted to make sure. To me, that's a potential problem.*

*Mr. Sodaro said and I will say also we did have the public notices go out for this as this was part of a Conditional Use and we did receive calls from some of the neighbors regarding the lighting and after reviewing the plans, some came in to view them and some viewed them online, they determined that there were no potential issues at this time.*

**MOTION OF APPROVAL WAS MADE BY: Mr. Cameron**

*MOTION SECONDED BY: Mrs. Owusu-Safo*

*AYES: Mr. Bhatia, Mr. Cameron, Mr. Elsbree, Mr. Gonzales, Mrs. Owusu-Safo, Ms. Tidwell*

*NAYS: None*

*FINDINGS OF FACT*

*1. Will the establishment, maintenance or operation of the Conditional Use be unreasonably detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare?*

*Ms. Tidwell said it will not.*

*2. Will the Conditional Use be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted or substantially diminish and impair property values within the neighborhood; factors including but not limited to lighting, signage and outdoor amplification, hours of operation, refuse disposal areas and architectural compatibility and building orientation?*

*Mrs. Owusu-Safo said no, it will not.*

*3. Will the establishment of the Conditional Use impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district?*

*Mr. Cameron said it should have no effect.*

*Chairman Pilmer said correct, and there is no further development planned.*

*4. Will the proposal provide for adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities as part of the Conditional Use?*

*Mrs. Owusu-Safo said these are already existing or it will be included in the addition.*

*5. Does the proposal take adequate measures, or will they be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets?*

*Mr. Cameron said the ingress points are already in place.*

*6. Does the Conditional Use in all other respects conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may in each instance be modified by the City Council pursuant to the recommendations of the Commission?*

*Ms. Tidwell said yes, it will.*

*Mr. Sodaro said this will next be heard at the Building, Zoning and Economic Development Committee meeting on Wednesday, June 23rd at 4:00 on the 5th floor of City Hall.*

*21-0364 A Resolution approving the Final Plat for the property located at 2600 W. Galena Boulevard (VCA Aurora Animal Hospital – 21-0364 / SG24/2-21.112 -CR/Rz/Fsd/Fpn – JS – Ward 5)*

*Mr. Sodaro said as I said, our Engineering Department has not gotten ahold of the Final Engineering Plans that are required, so staff would recommend conditional approval of a Resolution approving the Final Plat for the property located at 2600 W. Galena Boulevard with the condition that Engineering Plans shall be provided to the Engineering Department prior to building permit issuance, which shall be contingent upon Final Engineering approval.*

*MOTION OF CONDITIONAL APPROVAL WAS MADE BY: Mr. Elsbree*

*MOTION SECONDED BY: Mrs. Owusu-Safo*

*AYES: Mr. Bhatia, Mr. Cameron, Mr. Elsbree, Mr. Gonzales, Mrs. Owusu-Safo, Ms. Tidwell*

*NAYS: None*

*Mr. Sodaro said this will next be heard at the Building, Zoning and Economic Development Committee meeting on Wednesday, June 23rd at 4:00 on the 5th floor of City Hall.*

*21-0365 A Resolution approving a Final Plan for the property located at 2600 W. Galena Boulevard for an Animal Hospital (2720) Use (VCA Aurora Animal Hospital – 21-0365 / SG24/2-21.112-CU/Rz/Fsd/Fpn – JS – Ward 5)*

*Mr. Sodaro said staff would recommend conditional approval of the Resolution approving a Final Plan for the property located at 2600 W. Galena Boulevard for an Animal Hospital (2720) use with the condition that the Engineering Plans shall be provided to the Engineering Department prior to building permit issuance, which shall be contingent on Final Engineering approval.*

*MOTION OF CONDITIONAL APPROVAL WAS MADE BY: Ms. Tidwell*

*MOTION SECONDED BY: Mr. Elsbree*

*AYES: Mr. Bhatia, Mr. Cameron, Mr. Elsbree, Mr. Gonzales, Mrs. Owusu-Safo, Ms. Tidwell*

*NAYS: None*

*Mr. Sodaro said this will next be heard at the Building, Zoning and Economic Development Committee meeting on Wednesday, June 23rd at 4:00 on the 5th floor of City Hall.*

## **PENDING**

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

*Mr. Sieben said we will not be meeting on July 7th, so our next meeting will be July 21st. That meeting will be in person, so we will now go back to in person. City Council started their Committee meetings yesterday in person. They are going to take place on the 5th floor of City Hall. That's usually where the Committee meetings meet. What they are doing is they are remodeling Council Chambers to make it more for future use, separations and things like that. Upstairs they have it set up so the 9 members of the Commission can easily do the meeting from up there and there is sufficient room for public. We'll send you more information on it, but the 21st will be in person, 5th floor of City Hall.*

## **ADJOURNMENT**

A motion was made by Ms. Tidwell, seconded by Mr. Bhatia, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion carried. Chairman Pilmer adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m.

**VISIT OUR WEB SITE FOR CURRENT AGENDAS:**

**<https://www.aurora-il.org/AgendaCenter>**